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NEW SOLICITATIONS  
 

 

3912 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR AUTOMATED 
MEDICATION DISPENSING SYSTEMS  
 
Pocket Nurse 
Pittsburgh, PA 

$94,195.60 
(3 year total not to 

exceed)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  December 15, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3912 
- Annual Contract for Automated Medication Dispensing 
Systems. 
 

SCOPE: Annual contract for two (2) Automated Medication Dispensing 
Systems for the new Health Science Center. Nursing students 
will be trained on the use of these automated medication 
dispensing systems, which are in use in local hospitals where 
Nursing students perform their clinical studies.  With this 
technology, up to 50% of the Nursing clinical can be conducted 
on campus.  It will be beneficial for students to have familiarity 
and experience with the actual medication dispensing machines 
they will be using in the hospital setting. The term of contract is 
for a period of three (3) years.  Term of contract: 12/16/2015 
through 12/15/2018. 
 

RESPONSES: Six (6) vendors viewed the bid package, three (3) responded. 
 

COMPARISON: See attached. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Pocket Nurse 
Pittsburgh, PA 

$94,195.60 
(3 year total not to 

exceed)  
 

JUSTIFICATION: Low Bid. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Nursing 
 

 

 


